City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076
www.lathrupvillage.org | (248) 557-2600

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Mike Greene — City Administrator

DATE: September 23, 2024

RE: Request to Receive & File Finance Review Committee Recommendation

Background Brief: The Finance Review Committee will present its recommendation to the City Council. It
is understood that the Council will need time to digest the information and formulate questions that can
be discussed at an upcoming meeting.

Previous Action: N/A
Economic Impact: N/A

Recommendation: It is my recommendation to receive & file the finance review committee
recommendation.

Recommended Motion:

Moved by Council Member seconded by Council Member
to receive & file the Finance Review Committee recommendation to City Council to increase and sustain
general fund revenue.

Kelly Garrett Bruce Kantor Jalen Jennings Dalton Barksdale Jason Hammond
Mayor Mayor Pro-Tem Council Member Council Member Council Member
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